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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Fred P. Baptiste (Ex. Officio); Courtenay Loiselle, CB9 Member; Julia 

Bryant, Resident Member; Gloria Briggs, Resident Member; Brenda 

Pagan, Resident Member; David Romero, Resident Member; John St. 

Bernard; Resident Member; David Walters; Resident Member  

 

FROM:  Nicolas Almonor, Committee Chair  

 

RE:   Parks. Recreation & Culture Committee Meeting 

 

 DATE:  Monday, June 3, 2024  

 

The meeting of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee has been scheduled as follows:  

 

 

DATE:              Thursday, June 6, 2024  

TIME:              7:00PM  

PLACE:            890 Nostrand Avenue  

               Brooklyn, New York 11225 

Livestreamed on the CB9 Channel on YouTube:  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ   

 

AGENDA  

1. Welcome, Greetings and Introductions 

2. Presentation from: 

a.  Prospect Park Alliance updates and projects 

3.  Public commentary 

4. Roll call 

5. Approval of last meeting minutes 

6. Cultural Institutions Liaisons reports 

a. Community Gardens update 

b. Annual Community Resources Fair review 

7. Parks and Recreation issues and concerns 

a. Fiscal year review and accomplishments 

b. Planification for next fiscal year 2024-2025 

8. Voting and Action items 

a. Mount Prospect resolution 

b. Jackie Robinson Park resolution 

9. Old business 

10. New Business 

          See you next fiscal year! Enjoy you summer hiatus 
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